RESOURCE GUIDE

FOR FAMILIES OF CHILDREN AND YOUTH WITH SPECIAL NEEDS

Published by:

Advocates for Justice and Education, Inc.

- The District of Columbia Parent Training and Information Center
 - The D.C. Family-to-Family Health Information Center



Overview

This resource guide is intended to provide parents and guardians with information regarding community and government resources within the District of Columbia. It is not intended to be a comprehensive list of information and services in the District of Columbia. A listing in this guide should not be interpreted as AJE's endorsement of a particular agency or organization.

Identifying resources, supports and services can be challenging for many families. With frequent changes to the funding of programs and key personnel at community service agencies, families are often left without adequate knowledge of where to access services in times of crisis. This guide will offer information regarding service access points in the following areas: education, advocacy, general assistance, medical services, homelessness, public benefits, early intervention and much more.

Table of Contents

Advocacy and Education	4
After School Programs and Information	5
Agencies in the District of Columbia	5
Agencies, National	12
AIDS/HIV Treatment Facilities & Nutritional Meals	13
Arts	
Assistive Technology and Rehab Equipment	16
Child Protection Services Agencies	
Clothing and Furniture	17
Day Care Providers / Before & After School Programs	19
Dental	
Disability Specific Information	21
Domestic Violence Support	25
Early Intervention	26
ESA (formerly IMA) Service Centers	26
Financial Assistance	
Food Pantries and Other Food Resources	28
Foster Care and Adoption	30
General Family Support	
Health Care Providers	
Hospitals	38
Hotlines	40
Housing Information	41
Independent Living	44
Interpretation Services	45
Legal Services	45
Mental Health Services	47
Pregnancy and Family Planning	52
Senior Citizens Services	53
Shelters and Homelessness	59
Substance Abuse Treatment Facilities	53
Support Groups	59
Transportation	
Utilities	60

ADVOCACY AND EDUCATION

Advocates for Justice and Education, Inc.

25 E St. NW, 4th Fl. Washington, DC 20001 (202) 678-8060 http://www.aje-dc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Special education advocacy, parent empowerment, parent engagement, parent support groups, youth support groups, youth empowerment, parent and professional training, IEP Facilitation, school discipline support, linkage to community resources, family supports, supports for families of children and youth with special health care needs (CYSHCN) and legal assistance referrals.

Ayuda

6925 B Willow Street, NW Washington, DC 20012 (202) 387-4848 http://ayuda.com/wp/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Immigration and family law assistance, linkage to community resources for immigrant families, anti-trafficking, domestic violence and sexual abuse supports for immigrant families, training on immigration rights, crisis intervention, and safety planning.

Quality Trust for Individuals with Disabilities

4301 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 310 Washington, DC 20008 (202) 448-1450 www.dcqualitytrust.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Legal advice, counseling and referrals to people with developmental disabilities on a wide range of issues including Social Security, Medicaid, guardianship, wills, powers of attorney, abuse and neglect, and other matters.

University Legal Services - Protection and Advocacy Program

220 I Street, NE Suite #130 Washington, DC 20002 (202) 547-0198 (202) 547-2662 (Fax) www.uls-dc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Information and referral, education and training, investigation of reported or suspected instances of abuse or neglect, legal counsel, technical assistance, litigation services, and technical assistance regarding legislative and policy concerns.

Children's Law Center

616 H Street NW, Suite 300 Washington, DC 20001 (202) 467-4900 http://childrenslawcenter.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Legal assistance for children and families involved in custody cases, abuse or neglect cases, assistance identifying and resolving children's health issues, educational advocacy.

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS AND INFORMATION

For Love of Children (FLOC)

1763 Columbia Road, NW, First Floor Washington, DC 20009 (202) 462-8686 www.flocdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: FLOC's services are provided for free to students from low-income families. Their programs include a neighborhood tutoring program with a curriculum focused on language and math skills, a scholars program, and an outdoor center providing education on the environment, sustainability, and character development.

The HSC Pediatric Center

1731 Bunker Hill Road, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 832-4400 Toll-Free: 1(800) 226-4444

www.hscpediatriccenter.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers a variety of medical programs treating many common conditions (heart and lung disease, feeding problems, etc.), comprehensive rehabilitation programs including developmental and extended stay programs, and family-centered outpatient services for youth up to age 21.

AGENCIES IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

American Job Center

4058 Minnesota Ave., NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 724-7000 (202) 698-4817 (TTY) http://does.dc.gov/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides a single access point to key federal programs and critical resources to assist people with finding jobs, identify job training programs, and gain workforce development skills.

Business Opportunity Workforce Development Center

2311 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE Washington, DC 20020

http://ddot.dc.gov/page/business-opportunity-and-workforce-development-center

<u>Services Provided</u>: Community-based resource center providing information on contracting and procurement opportunities for DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) firms with the major transportation agencies in the Washington metropolitan area.

DC Office of Employment Services

4058 Minnesota Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 724-7000 www.does.dc.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: Comprehensive employment services, including unemployment compensation services, as well as offering access to programs and agencies. These include the Office of Occupational Safety and Health, the Home Saver Program for foreclosure prevention, and Project Empowerment, a transitional employment program providing training, work experience, and job search assistance.

DC Housing Authority (DCHA)

1133 North Capitol Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 535-1000 www.dchousing.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: DCHA provides public and subsidized housing assistance to low-income individuals and families. They are also responsible for Section 8 certifications.

DC Water & Sewer Authority

5000 Overlook Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20032 (202) 787-2000 http://www.dcwater.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: DC Water distributes drinking water and collects/treats wastewater for more than 600,000 residential, commercial and governmental customers in the District of Columbia.

Department of Corrections (DOC)

2000 14th Street, NW, Seventh Floor Washington, DC 20009 (202) 673-7316 TTY: 711 www.doc.dc.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: The DC DOC is one of 17 agencies under the District of Columbia's public safety cluster. The DOC's mission is to provide a safe, secure, orderly and humane environment for the confinement of pre-trial detainees and sentenced inmates, while affording those in custody meaningful rehabilitative opportunities that will assist them in their reintegration into the community.

Full Circle Employment Solutions LLC.

P.O. Box 7030

Hyattsville, MD 20787 Toll-Free: 1-888-466-2942 http://www.fullcircledc.com/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Full Circle offers benefits counseling, programs for transitioning to self-sufficiency, assistance with job preparation, job searches, job placements and job retention.

Department of Health

899 North Capitol Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 442-5955 TTY: 711 www.doh.dc.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Mission of the Department of Health is to promote and protect the health, safety and quality of life of residents, visitors and those doing business in the District of Columbia. They provide a wide variety of youth and school-focused services, including school-based health centers and nursing programs, Children and Youth with Special Health Care Needs advocacy, and programs targeting specific health concerns such as obesity, oral health, and sickle cell disease.

Department of Parks and Recreation

1250 U Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 673-7647 TTY: 711 www.dpr.dc.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: The mission of the Department of Parks and Recreation is to enhance the quality of life and wellness of DC residents and visitors by providing equal access to affordable and quality recreational services, providing activities and events, and by building and maintaining safe and beautiful open spaces and recreational amenities.

Department of Employment Services (DOES)

DC Works! Career and Information Center-DOES Headquarters 4058 Minnesota Ave., NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 724-7000 http://does.dc.gov/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Comprehensive employment services, including unemployment compensation services and Youth Services. DOES also offers access to programs and agencies such as: the Office of Occupational Safety and Health, the Home Saver Program for foreclosure prevention, and Project Empowerment.

Executive Office of the Mayor

John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20004 (202) 727-2643
TTY: 711
http://mayor.dc.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides leadership, strategic direction, and policy guidance to the Deputy Mayors, District Government agencies, and citizens in the District in an effort to strengthen children, youth, families and individuals.

Goodwill of Greater Washington

2200 South Dakota, Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 636-4225 www.dcgoodwill.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Goodwill of Greater Washington transforms lives and communities through the power of education and employment. Goodwill operates several career centers in the DC metropolitan area, and offers job training and job fairs.

Healthy Babies Project Inc.

4501 Grant Street NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 396-2809 http://www.healthybabiesproject.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Healthy Babies Project, Inc. (HBP) is a community-based support organization for pregnant and parenting women. Healthy Babies offer a Teen Parent Empowerment Program, a Home Visiting Program providing pregnant and postpartum mothers with health care and personal support, and a Developing Dads program. They also offer resources such as pregnancy testing, case management, crisis intervention, and family counseling.

Job Corps

200 Constitution Avenue NW, Suite N4463 Washington, DC 20210 Toll-Free: 1-800-733-5627 www.recruiting.jobcorps.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: Job Corps is a free education and training program that teaches workforce development skills and offers GED preparation. Job Corps services are for youth at least 16 years of age.

Latin American Youth Center Program (LAYC)

1419 Columbia Road, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 319-2225 www.layc-dc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: LAYC's mission is to empower a diverse population of youth to achieve a successful transition to adulthood, through multi-cultural, comprehensive, and innovative programs that address youths' social, academic, and career needs, including tutoring and college prep, physical and mental health programs, counseling, job training, and advocacy.

Linden Resources

750 South 23rd Street Arlington, Virginia 22202 (703) 521-4441 http://www.linden.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers services and programs to persons with disabilities seeking employment including: vocational evaluation, resume and interview skill development, job placement and retention services, accommodation support, and travel training.

Marriott Foundation - Bridges From School to Work

8720 Georgia Avenue, Suite 904 Silver Spring, MD 20910 (301) 562-9146 http://www.bridgestowork.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Bridges from School to Work was established to enhance employment opportunities for young people with disabilities by effectively matching them with employers' entry-level workforce needs.

New Vision Photography Program, Inc.

680 Rhode Island Ave., NE, Suite H4 Washington, DC 20002 (202) 269-6723 http://www.newvisionphotoprogram.com/

<u>Services Provided</u>: New Vision Photography Program Inc. supports employment and long-term services in the photography industry and community inclusion for adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities.

Paralegal Institute of Washington DC

5101 Wisconsin Ave., NW Washington, DC 20016 (202) 517-0909 http://paralegal-institute.com/

<u>Services Provided</u>: PIW is a licensed higher-education learning center, committed to training paralegals.

Perry School Community Services Center, Inc.

128 M Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 312-7140 http://www.perryschool.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Perry Center maintains programs dedicated to economic empowerment of youth through services such as: job training, job placement, assistance with taxes, GED, computer learning, resume development, and social services.

Saint John's Community Services (SJCS)

2201 Wisconsin Ave., NW Washington, DC 20007 (202) 274-3457 www.sics.org <u>Services Provided</u>: St. John's assists clients in breaking down the barriers that stand in the way of full community participation and inclusion for people with disabilities. They offer community service opportunities, education services in DCPS classrooms, employment services, arts programming, community living services, and in-home services.

SOME Center for Employment Training

2300 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE, Fourth Floor Washington, DC 20020 (202) 292-4460 http://some.org/some-center-for-employment-training/

<u>Services Provided</u>: SOME is an interfaith, community-based organization that exists to help the poor and homeless of our nation's capital by providing job training and placement.

Southeast Ministry

3111 Martin Luther King Jr., Ave., SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 562-2636 http://southeastministrydc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Southeast Ministry is a grassroots social justice ministry of the Lutheran Church of the Reformation that listens to the needs of the community and develops culturally sensitive education programs that address the root causes of social problems such as poverty, literacy, and violence. Offers job preparation and housing support, GED preparation, and mentoring services.

State Board of Education (SBOE)

One Judiciary Square 441 4th Street, NW, Suite 723N Washington, DC 20001 (202) 741-0888 TTY: 711 http://sboe.dc.gov/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The SBOE is responsible for advising the Office of the State Superintendent of Education (OSSE) on educational matters including: state standards, state policies, state objectives and state regulations proposed by the Mayor or OSSE.

Summer Youth Employment Program

4058 Minnesota Ave., NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 698-3492 http://does.dc.gov/service/summer-youth-employment-program

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Mayor Marion S. Barry Summer Youth Employment Program (SYEP) is a locally funded initiative sponsored by the Department of Employment Services (DOES) that provides District youth ages 14 to 21 with enriching and constructive summer work experiences through subsidized placements in the private and government sectors. The program seeks to provide students with the opportunity to earn money and experience, learn and develop work skills, explore careers, and interact with professionals.

Technical Learning Centers

1720 I Street, NW, Suites 200 & LL

Washington, DC 20006 (202) 223-3500 http://www.tlc-corp.edu/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Technical Learning Centers (TLC) offers computer application and medical office training courses. Upon graduation from TLC, students are placed into the IT and medical workplace with a complete skill set that allows them to excel in the workplace.

The Arc of the District of Columbia

1825 K Street NW, Suite 1200 Washington, D.C. 20006 (800) 433-5255 http://www.arcdc.net/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers supported employment in neighborhood businesses, political advocacy and youth empowerment through a partnership with DCPS' transition program.

The Kennedy School

801 Buchanan Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 281-2700 http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/KennedySchool

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Kennedy School is a private school that provides special education services to school-aged children with developmental and other disabilities. It is part of Catholic Charities' Developmental Disabilities Services.

University of the District of Columbia

Workforce Development and Lifelong Learning 1310 Southern Ave., SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 574-6854 http://cc.udc.edu/wd

<u>Services Provided</u>: Job skills training in (1) Construction and Property Management, (2) Healthcare, (3) Hospitality and Tourism, (4) IT and Office Administration, (5) Transportation. Additional literacy & numeracy skills training provided.

United Planning Organization (UPO)

301 Rhode Island Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 238-4600 https://www.upo.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: UPO provides certified training courses in basic computer, food service handling, Microsoft Office Specialist and parenting workshops.

Vital Records Division, Department of Health

899 North Capitol Street, NE, First Floor Washington, DC 20002 (202) 442-9303 TTY: 711

www.doh.dc.gov/service/vital-records

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Vital Records Division helps individuals obtain or amend birth and death records.

AGENCIES, NATIONAL

Department of Health and Human Services - Administration for Children and Families

370 L'Enfant Promenade, SW Washington, DC 20447 (202) 401-9200 www.acf.hhs.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Administration for Children and Families (ACF) is a federal agency funding state, territory, local, and tribal organizations to provide family assistance, child support, child care, Head Start, child welfare, and other programs relating to children and families. Actual services are provided by state, county, city and tribal governments, and public and private local agencies. ACF assists these organizations through funding, policy direction, and technical assistance.

FDA Office of Women's Health

10903 New Hampshire Avenue, WO32-2333 Silver Spring, MD 20993 (301) 796-9440

http://www.fda.gov/aboutfda/centersoffices/oc/officeofwomenshealth/default.htm http://www.fda.gov/ForConsumers/ByAudience/ForWomen/default.htm

<u>Services Provided</u>: The FDA Office of Women's Health provides resources, facts, contacts and information on medicine and pregnancy.

Maternal and Child Health Bureau, Department of Health and Human Services $(800)\ 311\text{-}2229$

http://mchb.hrsa.gov/index.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides infrastructure-based services (policy and standards development, needs assessment, quality assurance, coordination and planning, training, research), population-based services (newborn screening, immunization, oral health, nutrition, outreach), enabling services (transportation, translation, health education, family support, case management, health insurance purchasing), and direct services (gap-filling, basic services for Children with Special Health Care Needs).

National Council on Disability

1331 F Street, NW, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20004-1107 (202) 272-2004 (202) 272-2074 (TTY) www.ncd.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: NCD is a small, independent federal agency charged with advising the President, Congress, and other federal agencies regarding policies, programs, practices, and procedures that affect people with disabilities.

National Institute for Children's Health Quality

30 Winter Street, 6th Floor Boston, MA 02108 (617) 391-2700 www.NICHQ.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: NICHQ train professionals to be advocates for effective policy change, foster innovation to support improvement efforts and develop condition-specific quality initiatives to achieve benchmarks and engaging patients and families.

AIDS/HIV TREATMENT FACILITIES & NUTRITIONAL MEALS

Andromeda, Transcultural HMHC

400 Decatur Street, NW Washington, DC 20011 (202) 291-4707 www.andromedatransculturalhealth.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Services include primary care (adult medicine, preventive medicine, women's wellness), HIV services (testing, education, connection with outside resources), mental health services, pharmacy services, substance use services, case management, and medical assistant training.

Charlie's Place

Saint Margaret's Episcopal Church, 1830 Connecticut Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 232-2995 www.charliesplacedc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Serves homeless and underprivileged populations in Wards 1 and 2. They provide breakfast for the homeless, Tuesdays-Fridays from 7:00am to 10:30am, job placement and housing counseling, a bag lunch to-go two days a week, HIV testing and counseling, and clothing distribution.

DC Care Consortium

1156 15th Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 (202) 223-9550 http://www.dccare.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides emergency financial assistance (rent payment, utilities and phone bills, food/hygiene vouchers) and insurance premium assistance to individuals with HIV/AIDS, as well as education on HIV and the sexual health sciences.

Food and Friends

219 Riggs Road, NE Washington, DC 20011 (202) 269-2277 (202) 855-1234 (TTY) www.foodandfriends.org <u>Services Provided</u>: Along with nutrition counseling, Food and Friends prepares packages and delivers meals and groceries to more than 2,800 individuals living with AIDS/HIV, cancer and other life-challenging illness throughout Washington, DC.

Grandma's House

Temporary Emergency Residential Resource Institute for Families In Crisis (TERRIFIC) 1222 T Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 462-8526 http://terrificinc.org/

Services Provided: Temporary Emergency Residential Resource Institute for Families in Crisis is a non-profit housing and human service organization whose primary goal is to respond to families in crises. Families in Crisis represent any group of persons (i.e. children and adolescents, adults, seniors and families) who share same or similar health, psychosocial-economic ills, housing or discriminatory problems that might prohibit their access to needed services or impede their rights to quality care and human dignity.

Lutheran Social Services of the National Capital Area (LSS/NCA)

4406 Georgia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20011 (202) 723-3000 www.lssnca.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Lutheran Social Services provides adoption services, birth parent counseling, foster care, emergency services, refugee resettlement, legalization counseling, adolescent foster care, housing counseling, transitional housing for homeless families, and supportive independent living programs for individuals with mental illnesses.

National Minority AIDS Council

1931 13th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009-4432 (202) 483-6622 http://nmac.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The National Minority AIDS Council develops leadership in communities of color to address the challenges of HIV/AIDS through capacity building for community-based organizations, leadership development programs, treatment education, conferences, and trainings.

Us Helping Us, People Into Living, Inc.

3636 Georgia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 446-1100 www.uhupil.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Us Helping Us, People Into Living, Inc. is committed to improving the health and well being of Black gay men through innovative programs and services: HIV and STI screenings, couples counseling, mental health counseling (treatment adherence, case management, early intervention), a variety of socially-focused women's services, prevention programs, a community center, and a mentor program.

ARTS

Art Enables

2204 Rhode Island Ave., NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 554-9455 www.art-enables.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Art Enables provides a program for teens and young adults with development and/or mental disabilities. If you become a participant, you can come to the studio on scheduled days to create and market your own art under the guidance of professional artist-instructors. Your artwork is exhibited and sold in shows at the studio via retailers around the city and at galleries, markets and special events throughout the region.

African Heritage Dance Center

1227 Good Hope Rd SE Washington, DC 20020 http://interchange.org/AHDD/contents.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: The African Heritage Dance Center brings families together through African dancing, drumming demonstrations and performances. Additionally, they hold motivational seminars, meditation classes and work with persons affected or infected by HIV/AIDS.

Arena Stage Living Stage Theater Company

1101 Sixth Street, SW Washington, DC 20024 (202) 554-9066 www.arenastage.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Arena Stage is a non-profit theater that serves a diverse annual audience of nearly 300,000. They also host workshops in communities and schools.

Art and Drama Therapy Institute

327 S Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 635-1576 www.adtinet.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Art and Drama Therapy Institute provides preventative behavior management to individuals with differing abilities (intellectual disabilities) through expressive arts therapies.

DC Youth Orchestra Program

1700 E. Capitol Street, NE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 698-0123 http://www.dcyop.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The DC Youth Orchestra Program provides affordable, accessible, quality music instruction and performance opportunities for young people in the DC

metropolitan area.

Kennedy Center

2700 F Street, NW Washington, DC 20566 (202) 416-8727

<u>Services Provided</u>: Kennedy Center offers partnerships and sponsorships for youth with disabilities through their VSA program.

ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY AND REHAB EQUIPMENT

Assistive Technology Program

220 I Street, NE Suite 120 Washington, DC 20002 (202) 589-0288 ext.137 www.atpdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers outreach services (community events, technical assistance, training), information and referral, a resource center offering demonstrations and loans, consultations and assessments, and specialized training on assistive technology. All services are free of charge to eligible individuals.

The HSC Pediatric Center Assistive Technology

1731 Bunker Hill Road, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 832-4400 Toll-Free: (800) 226-4444

Toll-Free: (800) 226-4444 www.hscpediatriccenter.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers a variety of medical programs treating many common conditions (heart and lung disease, feeding problems, &c.), comprehensive rehabilitation programs including developmental and extended stay programs, and family-centered outpatient services.

MedStar Washington Hospital Center

102 Irving Street, NW, First Floor, Outpatient Gym Washington, DC 20010 (202) 877-4674 www.medstarnrh.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: National Rehabilitation Hospital specializes in treating persons with physical disabilities caused by spinal cord and brain injuries, stroke, arthritis, amputation, multiple sclerosis, post-polio syndrome, sports injuries, and other neurological and orthopedic conditions.

CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES AGENCIES

National Council on Child Abuse & Family Violence

1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20036 (202) 429-6695 www.nccafv.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: NCCAFV provides information and prevention services by bringing together stakeholders, volunteers and professionals to prevent intergenerational family violence on topics that include: child abuse and neglect, spouse/partner abuse, and elder abuse and neglect.

Center for Child Protection and Family Support

714 G Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 544-3144 www.centerchildprotection.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Center offers programs and services directly to children and families. They also provide professional training on various child welfare issues, as well as information on how to recognize and prevent abuse. Most of their services are provided at no cost and include parent education, child abuse and neglect training, and research/advocacy.

Child and Family Services Agency

200 I Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 442-6100 http://cfsa.dc.gov

<u>Services Provided</u>: The DC Child and Family Services Agency (CFSA) is the public child welfare agency in the District of Columbia responsible for protecting child victims and those at risk of abuse and neglect. CFSA's Office of Youth Empowerment (OYE) provides case management, educational services, and career pathways for youth in foster care.

CLOTHING AND FURNITURE

Assumption Roman Catholic Church

3401 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 561-4178 www.assumptionchurch-dc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Assumption Roman Catholic Church provides food, clothes, and pantry items to individuals in need. Referral from an agency required.

Bread for the City

1640 Good Hope Road, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 561-8587

1525 7th Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001 (202) 265-2400 www.breadforthecity.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Bread for the City is a private non-profit organization that provides free food & clothing, housing assistance, legal assistance, medical, dental, and mental health assistance, advocacy, a pre-employment program, and other social services to DC residents.

CHANGE, Inc.

1413 Park Road, NW Washington, DC 20010-2801 (202) 387-3725

<u>Services Provided</u>: CHANGE, Inc. is a non-profit serving residents of wards 1 and 4 in Washington, DC. They take referrals for emergency food and financial assistance from other service agencies as well as walk-ins. In addition to emergency assistance, they also operate career planning, GED, and income management programs.

Charlie's Place

Saint Margaret's Episcopal Church, 1830 Connecticut Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 232-2995 www.charliesplacedc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Serves homeless and underprivileged populations in Wards 1 and 2. They provide breakfast for homeless people, Tuesdays through Fridays from 7:00 am to 10:30am, job placement and housing counseling, a bag lunch to-go two days a week, HIV testing and counseling, and distribute clothing.

Twelfth Street Christian Church

1812 12th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 265-4494 http://www.12thstcc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Twelfth Street Christian Church provides emergency food, referral information, and operates 12th Street Community Services, Inc., which promotes educational development in students and families.

Marshall Heights Community Development Organization

3939 Benning Road, NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 396-1200 www.mhcdo.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Foreclosure mitigation counselling, mortgage default/foreclosure counselling, predatory lending counselling, credit counselling, "Making Home Affordable" - homebuyer education program, homebuyers club, pre and post purchase/homeownership counselling, Individual Development Account Program (IDA), emergency services, mortgage, rental, and utility assistance, supportive housing, workforce development, adult education, GED preparation, family support, clothing and food distribution, and small business services.

Martha's Table

2114 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 328-6608 http://marthastable.org/

Services Provided: Martha's Table carries out its mission through three areas of service: 1) providing tutorial, learning and recreational programs during the school year and the summer for approximately 250 children and youth, 2) Providing meals to the homeless every day at various sites throughout the city, as well as providing meals to senior shut-ins and community holiday meals, 3) Martha's Outfitters thrift store which provides redistributed clothing and household items to the community at affordable prices. They also offer family support services, information and referrals about other community and government services.

The Salvation Army

2626 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037 (202) 756-2600 http://virginiasalvationarmy.org/ncac/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Salvation Army provides a range of emergency assistance to help families through crisis situations. This includes not only financial assistance but a range of other support opportunities, including a homelessness-prevention program, individual rehabilitation for substance abuse, youth camps etc.

So Others Might Eat (SOME)

71 O Streets, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 797-8806 www.some.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: SOME is an interfaith, community-based organization that exists to help the less fortunate, under income and homeless of our nation's capital. They provide people with food, clothing, and health care. They help break the cycle of homelessness by offering services such as: affordable housing, job training and addiction treatment.

DAY CARE PROVIDERS / BEFORE & AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS

CentroNía (formerly Calvary Bilingual Multicultural Learning Center)

1420 Columbia Road, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 332-4200 www.centronia.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: CentroNía is a multicultural learning community with a pioneering approach to bilingual education. Programs include early childhood, community education, family support, DC Bilingual, youth leadership, nutrition and wellness, and the Centronía Institute, focusing on best practices for educators.

Christ Child Society

5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20016 (202) 966-9250 www.christchilddc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Operates three major programs: Layette Program, offering material aid to babies born to low-income mothers; the Student Success Program, encompassing a wide range of school-based community services; and the Girls on the Rise program, an after-school program combined with extensive support services for girls and their families.

DC Child Care Services

4001 South Capitol Street SW Washington, DC 20032 (202) 727-0284 http://dhs.dc.gov/service/child-care-services

<u>Services Provided</u>: Subsidized program to help pay child care fees. Services that can be subsidized include: licensed providers and intake centers, relative care provider, in-home care provider, Head Start programs, Pre-K programs, and non-traditional full-time or part-time care providers.

Martha's Table

2114 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 328-6608 www.marthastable.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Martha's Table provides tutorial, learning and recreational programs during the school year and the summer for children and youth, ages 3 months to 18 years.

Northwest Settlement House (NWSH)

(Administrative Offices and Preschool Center) 1739 7th Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 332-4040 www.nwsh.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Operates an Early Learning Program featuring classes for children ages 6 weeks to three years old, an evening child care program for children ages 6 weeks to eight years old, and outreach programs for the broader Shaw community. Outreach programs include: a Saturday brunch literacy program, a seniors club, and parent workshops on a variety of family-focused topics (domestic violence, breastfeeding, healthy eating, etc.).

Washington Child Development Council (WCDC)

1400 Sixteenth Street, NW, Suite 715 Washington, DC 20036 (202) 387-0002 www.daycareindc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: WCDC operates DC's Child Care Information, Resource and Referral Service. The service, providing computerized data on all licensed child care facilities located in DC, is provided free of charge to any person seeking placement of their child in child care

centers, family child care homes, or before and after-school programs. WCDC also has information on services for children with disabilities. All counseling is done over the phone, providing immediate help to the parent or guardian.

DENTAL

Howard University Dental Clinic

2041 Georgia Ave., NW Washington, DC 20060 (202) 865-6100 http://www.dentistry.howard.edu

Services Provided: The Howard University Dental Clinic offers an extensive range of dental treatments and oral healthcare services for adults and children. Dental treatment in our predoctoral clinic is rendered by our dental and dental hygiene students under the supervision of the faculty. Prospective patients interested in receiving dental care are primarily selected on the basis of their teaching potential.

DISABILITY SPECIFIC INFORMATION

Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing

3417 Volta Place, NW Washington, DC 20007 (202) 337-5220, (202) 337-5221 (TTY) www.listeningandspokenlanguage.org

Services Provided: The Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing helps families, health care providers and education professionals understand childhood hearing loss and the importance of early diagnosis and intervention. Through advocacy, education, research and financial aid, the association helps to ensure that every child and adult with hearing loss has the opportunity to listen, talk and thrive in mainstream society.

American Autoimmune Related Diseases (AARDA) Association

(586) 292-1919 www.aarda.org

Services Provided: The American Autoimmune Related Diseases Association (AARDA) is a national nonprofit health agency dedicated to bringing a national focus to autoimmunity, the major cause of serious chronic diseases. It is dedicated to the eradication of autoimmune diseases and the alleviation of suffering and the socioeconomic impact of autoimmunity through fostering and facilitating collaboration in the areas of education, public awareness, research, and patient services in an effective, ethical and efficient manner.

American Council of the Blind (ACB)

2200 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 650 Arlington, VA 22201-3354 (202) 467-5081 Toll-free: (800) 424-8666

www.acb.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The ACB provides scholarships, legal assistance, crisis support, free monthly braille magazines, referrals for education, rehabilitation, jobs, recreation and adaptive aids services.

American Diabetes Association Washington DC Area Affiliate

1400 16th Street NW, Suite 410 Washington, DC 20036 (202) 331-8303 (202) 331-1402 www.diabetes.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The mission of the American Diabetes Association is to prevent and cure diabetes and to improve the lives of all people affected by diabetes. Diabetes advocates around the country fight to increase funding to prevent, treat and cure diabetes, improve access to health care, and eliminate discrimination against people with diabetes.

American Lung Association of DC

1301 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 800 Washington, DC 20004 (202) 785-3355 www.lung.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Programs include: Better Breathers Clubs for people coping with COPD; Open Airways for Schools, focusing on asthma awareness and self-management; and Freedom from Smoking, a quitting program.

Kendall School, Gallaudet University

800 Florida Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 651- 5206 (202) 250-2761 (Videophone) www.gallaudet.edu

<u>Services Provided</u>: Day school serving deaf and hard of hearing students from birth to eighth grade. Tuition is free.

Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America

1498 Reisterstown Rd, Suite 324 Baltimore, MD 21208 (410) 484-2054 www.aafa.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Serves asthma and allergy sufferers in the DC metropolitan area through education, advocacy, referrals, and research.

Columbia Lighthouse for the Blind

1825 K Street, NW, Suite 1103 Washington, DC 20006 (202) 454-6400 http://www.clb.org/ <u>Services Provided</u>: Provides information and referrals to services, vision screening and eye examinations, independent living skills training for adults, youth and family programs to build skills and self-confidence, employment services (job training/coaching, workshops), Braille production services, government services, and assistive technology. They also offer a range of deafblind services including: mobility training, living skills training, assistive technology training, and specialized educational services.

Deaf-REACH Organization

3521 12th Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 832-6681, (202) 832-6681 (TTY) www.deaf-reach.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: HIV/AIDS Prevention Program, Community Support Program, supported employment, Deaf-Horizons Day Program, Independent Living Skills Day Program, and residential services.

Goodwill of Greater Washington

2200 South Dakota, Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 636-4225 www.dcgoodwill.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Goodwill of Greater Washington transforms lives and communities through the power of education and employment. The organization runs several career centers, offers job training, and job fairs.

Learning Ally (formerly Recording for the Blind & Dyslexic of Metropolitan Washington)

5225 Wisconsin Avenue, NW, Suite 312 Washington, DC 20015 (202) 244-8990 www.learningally.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Founded in 1948 as Recording for the Blind, Learning Ally serves K-12, college and graduate students, veterans and lifelong learners – all of whom cannot read standard print due to blindness, visual impairment, dyslexia, or other learning disabilities.

Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. National Office

2000 L Street, NW, Suite 410 Washington, DC 20026 (202) 349-1155 www.lupus.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Lupus Foundation of America, Inc. (LFA) is a national nonprofit health organization dedicated to finding the causes of and cure for lupus and providing support, services and hope to all people affected by lupus.

National Capital Asthma Coalition

(202) 415-1962 www.dcasthma.org <u>Services Provided</u>: Programs: Breathe DC, improving lung health in communities East of the River; DC Control Asthma Now (DC CAN), through the DC DOH; DC Asthma Partnership, run through DC CAN; IMPACT DC, a pediatric asthma surveillance program. Also offers informational resources.

National Center for Learning Disabilities

32 Laight Street, Second Floor New York, NY 10013 (212) 545-7510 www.LD.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The National Center for Learning Disabilities improves the lives of all people with learning difficulties and disabilities by empowering parents, enabling young adults, transforming schools and creating policy and advocacy impact. Part of Understood, a coalition of organizations dedicated to supporting of children with learning and attention issues, and operates "Get Ready to Read", which provides free early literacy resources to parents and educators.

Southeast Ministry

3111 Martin Luther King Jr., Ave., SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 562-2636 http://southeastministrydc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Southeast Ministry is a grassroots social justice ministry of the Lutheran Church of the Reformation that listens to the needs of the community and develops culturally sensitive education programs that address the root causes of social problems such as poverty, literacy, and violence. Offers job preparation and housing support, GED preparation, and mentoring services.

The HSC MLK Outreach Center

2124 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 580-6485 www.hscfoundation.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Outreach center containing: a Community Resource Center providing a multipurpose space for trainings, meetings, child care, community resources, exercise classes; and a Healthy Living Center, providing information and resources on how to prevent and manage chronic disease and disability, and offering a variety of activities to facilitate these goals.

The Mason LIFE Program

Helen A. Kellar Institute for Human Disabilities, Graduate School of Education 4400 University Drive, MSN 1F2 Fairfax, Virginia 22030 (703) 993-3905 http://masonlife.gmu.edu/

Services Provided: The Mason Life Program is an innovative post-secondary program for young adults with intellectual and developmental disabilities who desire a university

experience in a supportive academic environment. The program offers a course curriculum, residential housing, and an internship program.

United Cerebral Palsy of Washington & Northern Virginia Local Affiliate

3135 8th Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 269-1500 http://ucp.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides referrals for medical diagnoses, evaluation, treatment, referrals, early intervention, employment, support groups, social activities, recreation, education, community resources, independent living equipment lending, therapeutic nursery, respite care and advocacy to individuals and their families.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SUPPORT

DC Rape Crisis Center

Washington, DC (202) 333-7273 (24-hour crisis hotline) (202) 232-0789 http://dcrcc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Helps survivors of sexual assault through individual and group counseling, a 24-hour crisis hotline, community education and outreach, training and technical assistance, public policy and legislative initiatives, volunteer opportunities, and undergraduate and graduate leadership opportunities.

House of Ruth

5 Thomas Circle, NW Washington, DC 20005-4253 (202) 667-7001 http://www.houseofruth.org/

Services Provided: House of Ruth provides housing and supportive services to 109 women at five residential programs located in Washington, DC. All were homeless and nearly all are survivors of domestic violence. House of Ruth also manages five homes oriented to support the needs of families; all of these homes offer a variety of services to facilitate and accelerate the healing process from domestic violence. Kidspace, another program at House of Ruth, is a child development center for 76 children ages six weeks through five years old. The children are from families that are homeless and living at House of Ruth or other transitional programs/shelters in the District of Columbia.

My Sister's Place

P.O. Box 29596 Washington, DC 20017 (202) 529-5261 Main Office (202) 529-5991 24-Hour Confidential Crisis Hotline http://www.mysistersplacedc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: My Sister's Place, Inc. is a non-profit agency exclusively serving battered women and their children. Their programs consist of emergency shelter and transitional

housing, as well as community outreach, and RISE (Reaching Independence through Survivor Empowerment).

EARLY INTERVENTION

DC Early Intervention Program – Strong Start Campaign

Office of the State Superintendent of Education 810 1st Street NE 5th Floor Washington, DC 20002 (202) 727-3665

TTÝ: 711

http://osse.dc.gov/service/dc-early-intervention-program

<u>Services Provided</u>: Early intervention is a system of services for young children from birth to three years of age, and their families. In the District, the early intervention system is known as the Part C program -- or the DC Early Intervention Program (DCEIP). Part C of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) is the federal law that mandates states to serve infants and toddlers with special needs. Early intervention is designed for children who have a disability, delay in development, or who are at-risk for developmental delay.

The Strong Start campaign is intended to get parents thinking about the possibility that their child may be showing signs of a disability, and that the Division of Special Education's (DSE) DC Early Intervention Program (DC EIP) within OSSE provides a single point of entry for these parents to learn about their options.

The PSI Services, Inc. Early Developmental Intervention Program

770 M Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 547-3870 Toll-free: (877) 571-8170

www.psiservicesinc.net

<u>Services Provided</u>: PSI Services, Inc. is a health and human services agency that provides services for children, youth and adults regarding mental health, developmental disabilities, and abuse/neglect.

ESA (FORMERLY IMA) SERVICE CENTERS

Economic Security Administration Service Centers

http://dhs.dc.gov/page/economic-security

<u>Services Provided</u>: ESA determines eligibility for benefits under the Temporary Cash Assistance for Needy Families (TANF), Medical Assistance, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) (formerly Food Stamps), Child Care Subsidy, Burial Assistance, Interim Disability Assistance, Parent and Adolescent Support Services (PASS) and Refugee Cash Assistance programs.

Service Centers hours are 8:15am to 4:45pm on Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday, and 8:15 am to 7 pm on Wednesday. You may call ESA's Customer Service at (202) 727-5355.

The Eckington Service Center and the Northeast Service Centers have merged with other centers. Question about the center servicing a particular address, should be addressed to (202) 698-3900.

Service Center	Address	Phone	Fax
Anacostia	2100 Martin Luther King Avenue, SE	(202) 645-4614	(202) 727-3527
Congress Height	s 4001 South Capitol Street, SW	(202) 645-4546	(202) 654-4524
Fort Davis	3851 Alabama Avenue, SE	(202) 645-4500	(202) 645-6205
H Street	645 H Street, NE	(202) 698-4350	(202) 724-8964
Taylor Street	1207 Taylor Street, NW	(202) 576-8000	(202) 576-8740

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Black Student Fund (educational)

3636 16th Street, NW, 4th Floor Washington, DC 20010 (202) 387-1414 www.blackstudentfund.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Black Student Fund offers an array of services to ensure that a student's academic and social experience at an independent school is a positive one. These programs and services target not only the scholars, but also include families, educators and academic institutions. Programs include: BSF Institute for Cultural Inclusion, offering professional development courses for educators in cross-cultural communication, Essential Support Services for BSF Scholars and their families, Independent School Recruitment and Referral, to increase enrollment of Black students at independent schools, Summer Enrichment Programs, and a Supplemental Grant Program.

CHANGE, Inc.

1413 Park Road, NW Washington, DC 20010-2801 (202) 387-3725

<u>Services Provided</u>: CHANGE, Inc. is a non-profit serving residents of wards 1 and 4 in Washington, DC. They take referrals for emergency food and financial assistance from other service agencies as well as walk-ins. In addition to emergency assistance, they also operate career planning, GED, and income management programs.

The Salvation Army

2626 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037 (202) 756-2600 http://virginiasalvationarmy.org/ncac/

<u>Services Provided</u>: For the thousands of families living in poverty, The Salvation Army provides a range of emergency assistance to help them through crisis situations. This includes not only financial assistance but a range of other support opportunities, including a homelessness-prevention program, individual rehabilitation for substance abuse, youth camps etc.

FOOD PANTRIES AND OTHER FOOD RESOURCES

Anacostia Network Food Pantry

Saint Phillip the Evangelist Church, 2001 14th Street, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 678-4300 http://www.stphilipanacostia.com/outreach/programs.php

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Anacostia Network Food Pantry provides food to people in need. Must be referred by DHS, the Red Cross or other agencies, and must have ID or UPO PID letter.

Bread for the City

1640 Good Hope Road, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 561-8587

1525 7th Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 265-2400 www.breadforthecity.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Bread for the City is a private non-profit organization that provides free food and clothing, housing assistance, legal assistance, medical, dental, and mental health assistance, advocacy, a pre-employment program, and other social services to low-income DC residents.

CHANGE, Inc.

1413 Park Road, NW Washington, DC 20010-2801 (202) 387-3725

<u>Services Provided</u>: CHANGE, Inc. is a non-profit serving residents of wards 1 and 4 in Washington, DC. They take referrals for emergency food and financial assistance from other service agencies as well as walk-ins. In addition to emergency assistance, they also operate career planning, GED, and income management programs.

Charlie's Place

Saint Margaret's Episcopal Church, 1830 Connecticut Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 232-2995 www.charliesplacedc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Serves homeless and underprivileged populations in wards 1 and 2. They provides a breakfast program for homeless people, Tuesdays through Fridays from 7:00am to 10:30am, job placement and housing counseling, a bag lunch to-go two days a week, HIV testing and counseling, and clothing distribution.

Twelfth Street Christian Church

1812 12th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 265-4494 <u>Services Provided</u>: Twelfth Street Christian Church provides emergency food, referral information, and operates 12th Street Community Services, Inc., which promotes educational development in students and families.

Foggy Bottom Food Pantry of the United Church

1920 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 (202) 331-1495 http://www.theunitedchurch.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The goal of the Pantry is to offer those of low income households enough groceries to last them for two weeks.

Loaves and Fishes

1525 Newton Street, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 232-0900 http://www.saintstephensdc.org/programs/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Loaves and Fishes, a ministry of St. Stephen and the Incarnation Episcopal Church, has serves lunch to the hungry and homeless on Saturdays, Sundays and federal holidays. The program serves the Mt. Pleasant community in Washington, D.C.

Martha's Table

2114 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 328-6608 http://marthastable.org/

Services Provided: Martha's Table carries out its mission through three areas of service: 1) Providing tutorial, learning and recreational programs during the school year and the summer for children and youth, aged 3 months to 18 years, 2) Providing meals to the homeless at various sites throughout the city, as well as providing meals to senior shut-ins and community holiday meals; 3) Martha's Outfitters thrift store which provides redistributed clothing and household items to the community at affordable prices. They also offer family support services and information and referrals about other community and government services.

Miriam's Kitchen

2401 Virginia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20037 (202) 452-8926 www.miriamskitchen.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Meals are served at Miriam's Kitchen every weekday. Breakfast is served between 6:30am-8am and dinner is served between 4:45pm-6pm, Monday through Friday. Additionally, a light lunch is served during our Miriam's Cafe every Wednesday between 12pm-2pm. Miriam's Kitchen also offers case management services and a therapeutic art studio.

Paramount Baptist Church

3924 4th Street, SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 562-6339 www.paramountbaptistchurch.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provide emergency food to anyone in need. Prefer referrals from an agency.

So Others Might Eat (SOME)

71 O Streets, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 797-8806 www.some.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: SOME is an interfaith, community-based organization that exists to help the less fortunate, under income and homeless of our nation's capital. They provide people with food, clothing, and health care. They help break the cycle of homelessness by offering services such as: affordable housing, job training and addiction treatment.

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Food Safety and Inspection Service 1400 Independence Ave., S.W. Washington, DC 20250-3700 1-888-674-6854

<u>Services Provided</u>: U.S. Department of Agriculture provides food safety for pregnant women resources, contacts, and information.

Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Supplemental Food Program

899 North Capitol St. NE, 3rd Floor, Suite 3111 Washington, DC (202) 610-5491 www.fns.usda.gov/wic

<u>Services Provided</u>: The WIC target populations are low-income, nutritionally at risk: pregnant women (through pregnancy and up to 6 weeks after birth or after pregnancy ends), breastfeeding women (up to infant's 1st birthday), non-breastfeeding postpartum women (up to 6 months after the birth of an infant or after pregnancy ends), and infants (up to 1st birthday).

FOSTER CARE AND ADOPTION

Adoption Service Information Agency, Inc.

555 16th Street Suite 600 Silver Spring, MD 20910 (301) 562-6500 Toll-free: (888) 904-2229 http://www.chsfs.org/ <u>Services Provided</u>: This agency provides adoptive and birth parent counseling, post-placement support, international/domestic adoption, pregnancy services, and international child welfare programs.

Lutheran Social Services of the National Capital Area (LSS/NCA)

4406 Georgia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20011 (202) 723-3000 www.lssnca.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Lutheran Social Services provides adoption services, birth parent counseling, foster care, emergency services, refugee resettlement, legalization counseling, adolescent foster care, housing counseling, transitional housing for homeless families, and supportive independent living programs for individuals with mental illnesses.

The Post Permanency Family Center

900 Varnum Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 526-4802 (202) 526-4803 (Fax)

http://www.adoptionstogether.org/resourcesandsupport/family-services-in-dc/

Services Provided: The Post Permanency Family Center has been established to provide support, guidance, and information to the adoption/guardianship community in the Washington DC metropolitan area. The center offers counseling and support to children and families before, during, and after their adoption or guardianship petitions have been finalized. The center links families to supportive community resources, offers support groups for children and families, and provides training in permanency-related issues for parents and professionals.

Youth Law Center/Children's Legal Protection Center

1325 G St NW Washington, DC 20005 (202) 637-0377 http://www.ylc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Youth Law Center is a public interest law firm that works to protect children in the nation's foster care and juvenile justice systems from abuse and neglect, and to ensure that they receive the necessary support and services to become healthy productive adults.

GENERAL FAMILY SUPPORT

Associates for Renewal in Education (ARE)

The Brenda Strong Nixon Community Complex, 45 P Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 483-9424 www.areinc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: ARE is a multi-service agency working primarily with at-risk and undeserved infants, children, youth, and adults to improve the quality of their lives through intervention, education, and employment and life-skills training. ARE provides a continuum of care from early childhood centers to parenting and job readiness programs.

Catholic Charities of the Archdiocese of Washington

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 772-4300 http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Employment and adult education program, medical, dental, and mental health care, help for children and adults with disabilities, prison outreach, legal services, shelter and housing, help for immigrants and refugees, help for infants and expecting parents, food, general help & emergency money, help for substance abuse issues, help for children, teens, and teen parents.

Twelfth Street Christian Church

1812 12th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 265-4494 http://www.12thstcc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Twelfth Street Christian Church provides emergency food, referral information, and operates 12th Street Community Services, Inc., which promotes educational development in students and families.

Center for Child Protection and Family Support

714 G Street, SE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 544-3144 www.centerforchildprotection.org

Collaborative Solutions for Communities (CSC)

1816 12th Street, NW, 2nd floor Washington, DC 20009 (202) 518-6737 http://wearecsc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: CSC is an intermediary community-based membership organization whose programs include: family services (visitation, advocacy, truancy prevention, parent education), workforce development, violence prevention and intervention,; and a training institute for direct service agencies.

Friendship Place

4713 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20016 (202) 364-1419 http://friendshipplace.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Friendship Place offers an outreach program, health and social services, housing assistance, job placement, veterans support, medical and psychiatric assistance, and a comprehensive youth services program.

Community Family Life Services

305 E Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 347-0511 www.cflsdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Community Family Life Services provide housing, youth development, employment, mentoring, HIV/AIDS care, education, senior services, and emergency services to homeless and low income residents.

Covenant House

2001 Mississippi Ave., SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 610-9600

<u>Services Provided</u>: Covenant House provides a homeless shelter, transitional living apartments, workforce development training and job placement, education classes, case management, and childcare for infants.

East of the River Family Strengthening Collaborative, Inc.

3917 Minnesota Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20019 202-397-7300 http://www.erfsc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The mission of East River Family Strengthening Collaborative, Inc. (ERFSC) is to empower families, youth, seniors and communities to become more self-sufficient through integrated and collaborative community based services. They do this by collaborating with community residents and organizations (public and private) to reduce the number of children from entering the child welfare system of care, increase supports to families, provide services to prevent homelessness, increase financial self sufficiency, and decrease youth violence.

Edgewood/Brookland Family Support Collaborative

200 K Street, NW, Suite 1 & 3 Washington, DC 20001 (202) 832-9400 www.ebfsc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Edgewood/Brookland Collaborative provides community health education, screenings and treatment referrals for cancer and diabetes, nutrition counseling, preventive health counseling, parenting classes, educational classes, community outreach and advocacy, and urgent care. They also provide financial assistance, employment training and assistance, and social services to low-income and uninsured residents.

Family Matters of Greater Washington

1509 16th Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20036 202) 289-1510 http://www.familymattersdc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Family Matters provides children, youth, families and seniors with therapeutic and traditional foster care, youth development programs, mental health/counseling services, and activities for seniors.

The Family Place (Hogar De Familia)

3309 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 265-0149 www.thefamilyplacedc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The mission of Family Place is to empower low-income families to foster the development of their young children through educational and support services. The Family Place achieves its mission by offering services in three program areas: family literacy (English and Spanish), family wellness (prenatal, infant, pregnancy, and nutrition classes), and family stability (domestic violence support group, case management, referrals, emergency services).

Grandma's House

Temporary Emergency Residential Resource Institute For Families In Crisis (TERRIFIC) 1222 T Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 462-8526 www.terrificinc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: TERRIFIC is a non-profit housing and human service organization whose primary goal is to respond to families in crises. TERRIFIC has several diverse housing programs, residential care facilities, and human services programs.

Jeremiah House

2 18th Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 543-4901 http://some.org/contact/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Jeremiah House assists single mothers and their children to break the cycle of poverty by providing a campus community where they can have access to safe affordable housing, childcare, life skills programming, individual coaching and empowerment training.

Lutheran Social Services of the National Capital Area (LSS/NCA)

4406 Georgia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20011 (202) 723-3000 www.lssnca.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Lutheran Social Services provides adoption services, birth parent counseling, foster care, emergency services, refugee resettlement, legalization counseling, adolescent foster care, housing counseling, transitional housing for homeless families, and supportive independent living programs for individuals with mental illnesses.

Marshall Heights Community Development Organization

3939 Benning Road, NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 396-1200 www.mhcdo.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Foreclosure mitigation counselling, mortgage default/foreclosure counselling, predatory lending counselling, credit counselling, "Making Home Affordable" - homebuyer education program, homebuyers club, pre and post purchase/homeownership counselling, Individual Development Account Program (IDA), emergency services, mortgage, rental, and utility assistance, supportive housing, workforce development, adult education, GED preparation, family support, clothing and food distribution, and small business services.

Neighborhood Legal Services

680 Rhode Island Ave, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 832-6577 http://www.nlsp.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Neighborhood Legal Services assists low-income residents in the following areas: preventing evictions and homelessness, maintaining employment, promoting family stability, preserving public benefits, and general consumer protection.

The Northwest Center

2702 Ontario Rd. NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 483-7008 www.northwestcenter.net

Services Provided: The Northwest Center seeks to promote the dignity of women and a respect for all human life by offering the loving support and comprehensive aid necessary to enable all women to continue their pregnancies, deliver healthy babies, and adequately care for themselves and their children. They provide assistance through several programs. The *Pregnancy Center* is a community outreach program that provides free pregnancy tests, counseling, material assistance (such as maternity clothes and baby supplies), and referrals for pre-natal and medical care, legal services, housing, educational opportunities and job training. Clients are educated on all the life-affirming choices open to her for a resolution of the problems surrounding a positive pregnancy test.

The *Maternity Home* program seeks to provide each young pregnant or parenting woman with a home, parenting skills, household management skills, education, job skills, and effective interpersonal communication skills. The mothers and children who come to the Maternity Home program are usually homeless or in danger of becoming homeless due to their pregnancy.

Parklands Community Center

1901 Misissippi Ave., SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 678-6500 www.parklandscommunitycenter.org <u>Services Provided</u>: The "Moving On - A Life Changing Program" is year round program designed to empower parents and adults to become autonomous through personal and social skills development training and coaching, effective parent/child rearing workshops, and family bonding activities.

Ralph Waldo Petey Greene Community Center

2907 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 562-3800 https://www.upo.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The center assists DC residents in reaching their desired level of self-sufficiency by placing an emphasis on family strengthening. The center serves the neighborhoods of Congress Heights, Washington Highlands; Henson's Creek; and Barry Farms in southeast Washington, DC. The center provides employment, education, and housing services.

Sasha Bruce Youthwork

741 8th Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 675-9340 24 hour hotline (202) 547-7777 www.sashabruce.org.

<u>Services Provided</u>: Sasha Bruce Youthwork helps young people find safe homes, achieve and maintain good health, create and strengthen stable families, explore opportunities in education and careers, and become tomorrow's leaders.

So Others Might Eat (SOME)

71 O Streets, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 797-8806 www.some.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: SOME is an interfaith, community-based organization that exists to help the less fortunate, under income and homeless of our nation's capital. They provide people with food, clothing, and health care. They help break the cycle of homelessness by offering services such as: affordable housing, job training and addiction treatment.

Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Supplemental Food Program

899 North Capitol St. NE, 3rd Floor, Suite 3111 Washington, DC (202) 610-5491 www.fns.usda.gov/wic

<u>Services Provided</u>: The WIC target populations are low-income, nutritionally at risk: pregnant women (through pregnancy and up to 6 weeks after birth or after pregnancy ends), breastfeeding women (up to infant's 1st birthday), non-breastfeeding postpartum women (up to 6 months after the birth of an infant or after pregnancy ends), and infants (up to 1st birthday).

HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS

Andromeda, Transcultural HMHC

400 Decatur Street, NW Washington, DC 20011 (202) 291-4707 www.andromedatransculturalhealth.org info@andromeda.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Services include primary care (adult medicine, preventive medicine, women's wellness), HIV services (testing, education, connection with outside resources, mental health services, pharmacy services, substance use services, case management, and medical assistant training.

Center for Child Development/Children's National Medical Center

111 Michigan Avenue, NW, Room 3800 Washington, DC 20010 (202) 476-5000 www.childrensnational.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Children's National Medical Center provides consultations and evaluations (neurological, psycho social, developmental, and medical testing), parent support and training, referrals and resource information, service coordination, as well as specialized and primary medical care.

Community of Hope's Marie Reed Health Center

2250 Champlain Street, NW Washington, DC (202) 232-9022

https://www.communityofhopedc.org/healthcare/marie-reed-health-center

<u>Services Provided</u>: Community of Hope's Marie Reed Health Center provides general medical care, contraception, HIV and STD testing, health classes and discussions, pregnancy testing, counseling prenatal and pediatric care, physicals, and behavioral health care.

East of the River Health Center

123 45th Street, NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 388-7890 http://www.unityhealthcare.org/HealthCenters/ServiceEastRiver.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Pediatrics, dentistry, HIV/AIDS services, podiatry, OB-GYN, social services, laboratory services, case management, and surgical services.

The HSC Pediatric Center Outpatient Center

1731 Bunker Hill Road, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 832-4400, (800) 226-4444 http://www.hscpediatriccenter.org/node/63 <u>Services Provided</u>: The HSC Pediatric Center provides diagnostic assessments and treatment in the following areas: physical therapy, speech and language therapy, occupational therapy, assistive technology and power mobility, and orthotics and prosthetics.

La Clínica del Pueblo

2831 15th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 462-4788 www.lcdp.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Offers patient services (medical, chronic care, HIV case management, social services), mental health services, community health action (health promotion, Women's Comprehensive Health, HIV/AIDS prevention, a youth center), and language services, designed to serve the needs of the Latino community.

Unity Health Care

3924 Minnesota Ave., NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 398-8683 http://www.unityhealthcare.org/HealthCenters/ServiceMinnesota.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Adult medicine, OB/GYN Services, pediatrics, case management, laboratory services, social services, HIV testing, counseling, health education, podiatry, infectious disease, and psychiatry services.

Upper Cardozo Neighborhood Health Care, Unity Health Care

3020 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 745-4300

http://www.unityhealthcare.org/HealthCenters/ServiceUpperCardozo.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Adult medicine, family medicine, internal medicine, pediatrics, dental care, restorative dentistry, extractions, dentures, dental hygiene, specialty care, behavioral medicine, HIV care, OB/GYN, podiatry, pulmonary medicine, rheumatology, gastroenterologist, ophthalmology and infection diseases, health education, laboratory services, social services, adolescent services, case management, and WIC assistance.

HOSPITALS

Children's National Medical Center

111 Michigan Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 476-5000 www.childrensnational.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Children's National Medical Center provides consultations and evaluations (neurological, psycho social, developmental, and medical testing), parent support and training, referrals and resource information, service coordination, as well as specialized and primary medical care.

George Washington University Hospital

900 23rd Street, NW Washington, DC 20037 (202) 715-4000 www.gwhospital.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: Cardiac surgery, weight loss surgery, Digestive Disorder Center, Fibroid and Menstrual Disorder Center, Pelvic Floor Center, Ears, Nose and Throat, minimally invasive procedures, International Patient Program.

Howard University Hospital

2041 Georgia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 865-6100 www.huhealthcare.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: A private, nonprofit institution, HUH is the nation's only teaching hospital located on the campus of a historically Black university. It offers medical students a superior learning environment and opportunities to observe or participate in ground-breaking clinical and research work with professionals who are changing the face of health care.

The HSC Pediatric Center

1731 Bunker Hill Road, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 832-4400 Toll-Free: 1(800) 226-4444

Toll-Free: 1(800) 226-4444 www.hscpediatriccenter.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The HSC Pediatric Center provides diagnostic assessments and treatment in the following areas: physical therapy, speech and language therapy, occupational therapy, assistive technology and power mobility, and orthotics and prosthetics.

National Children's Center – (Main Office)

6200 2nd Street, NW Washington, DC 20011 202-722-2300 www.nccinc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: NCC provides comprehensive and innovative services for children and adults with developmental disabilities in DC, MD and VA. Services include early intervention, schools, employment and adult day and residential programs.

Medstar National Rehabilitation Hospital

102 Irving Street, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 877-1000 www.medstarnrh.org

Services Provided: National Rehabilitation Hospital specializes in treating persons with physical disabilities caused by spinal cord and brain injuries, stroke, arthritis, amputation,

multiple sclerosis, post-polio syndrome, sports injuries, and other neurological and orthopedic conditions.

Providence Hospital

1150 Varnum Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 854-7000 www.provhosp.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Bariatric care (weight loss surgery, plastic surgery), orthopedics, geriatric medicine, diabetes, allergy/immunology, audiology, behavioral health, cancer & blood disorders, cardiovascular services, ear, nose and throat, gastroenterology, gynecology, imaging, infectious disease, intensive care, men's health, neonatology, nephrology, obstetrics, occupational health, ophthalmology, palliative care, podiatry, pulmonary-respiratory care, rehabilitation, rheumatology, sleep disorders, stroke, urology, women's services, and internal medicine.

Psychiatric Institute of Washington

4228 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20016 (202) 885-5600 www.psychinstitute.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides comprehensive behavioral healthcare for children, adolescents, adults and suffering from emotional and addictive illnesses.

United Medical Center (formerly Greater Southeast Hospital)

1310 Southern Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20032 (202) 574-6000 http://united-medicalcenter.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: UMC is a non-profit, full-service community hospital serving Southeast DC and nearby Maryland communities. Provides cancer screening, cardiology, diabetes, emergency medicine, family practice, geriatric assessment, infectious disease, internal medicine, neonatal intensive care, neurology, obstetrics-gynecology, oncology, ophthalmology, pathology, psychiatric services for adults, radiology, rehabilitation services, renal dialysis, surgery, and wound care.

HOTLINES

Children's National Medical Center (CNMC) Crisis Emergency Services

111 Michigan Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 476-5000, (202) 476-5433 Children's Hospital Hotline www.childrensnational.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Children's National Medical Center provides consultations and evaluations (neurological, psycho social, developmental, and medical testing), parent support and training, referrals and resource information, service coordination, as well as specialized and primary medical care.

D.C. Department of Mental Health Access Helpline

64 New York Ave., NE Washington, DC 20002 1-888-793-4357

http://www.iamthedifferencedc.org/Links.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: This help line provides emergency telephone support services to people considering suicide and in need of emergency mental health referrals. They are capable of dispatching a mobile crisis team to caller's home or community.

HIV Hotline (District of Columbia)

1-800-332-AIDS

Services Provided: Confidential AIDS counseling and information.

National STI Hotline

1-800-227-8922

<u>Services Provided</u>: Confidential STI counseling and information.

Metropolitan Police Department - Crime Solvers

300 Indiana Avenue, NW, Room 5126 Washington, DC 20001 (202) 727-9099 (Tip line) (202) 727-4383 http://mpdc.dc.gov/page/crime-solvers

<u>Services Provided</u>: Crime Solvers offers an opportunity for residents to provide police with tips and information about wanted offenders and unsolved crimes.

National Domestic Violence Hotline

P.O. Box 161810 Austin, TX 78716 (800) 799-7233, (800) 787-3224 (TTY) www.thehotline.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: This hotline links individuals to information on domestic violence shelters, other emergency shelters, legal advocacy and assistance programs, and social service programs.

Childhelp National Child Abuse Hotline

1-800-422-4453

https://www.childhelp.org/hotline/

<u>Services Provided</u>: This hotline offers support, counseling and crisis intervention to children who are unsupervised after school, as well as parents or other concerned individuals suspicious of possible abuse.

HOUSING INFORMATION

Catholic Charities, Homeless Services Tenant Empowerment Network

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 772-4300 http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/ten

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Tenant Empowerment Network provides support for homeless families moving through transitional housing in the form of case management services, addiction counseling, employment search assistance, and child care assistance.

Coalition for the Homeless

1234 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Suite C - 1015 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 347-8870 www.dccfh.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Coalition for the Homeless provides transitional housing, support services and emergency shelter for homeless men, women, veterans, children and families; assistance with employment and financial management; and substance abuse assistance.

Housing and Urban Development

820 First Street, NE Suite 300
Washington D.C., 20002
(202) 275-9200; (TTY) – (202) 275-6388
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/states/district_of_columbia/offices

<u>Services Provided:</u> Oversees home ownership, fair housing laws, low-income housing assistance, aid for distressed neighborhoods, and housing development assistance.

Jeremiah House

2 18th Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 543-4901

<u>Services Provided</u>: Jeremiah House assists single mothers and their children to break the cycle of poverty by providing a campus community where they can have access to safe affordable housing, childcare, life skills programming, individual coaching and empowerment training.

Marshall Heights Community Development Organization

3939 Benning Road, NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 396-1200 www.mhcdo.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Foreclosure mitigation counselling, mortgage default/foreclosure counselling, predatory lending counselling, credit counselling, "Making Home Affordable" - homebuyer education program, homebuyers club, pre and post purchase/homeownership counselling, Individual Development Account Program (IDA), emergency services, mortgage, rental, and utility assistance, supportive housing, workforce development, adult education, GED preparation, family support, clothing and food distribution, and small business services.

Neighborhood Legal Services

680 Rhode Island Ave, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 832-6577 http://www.nlsp.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Neighborhood Legal Services assists low-income residents in the following areas: preventing evictions and homelessness, maintaining employment, promoting family stability, preserving public benefits, and general consumer protection.

New Endeavors by Women

611 N Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 682-5825 www.nebw.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: New Endeavors has several programs: New Transitions (24-month transitional housing program for women, with case management), New Generations (24-month family reunification transitional housing program for mothers and children), Shelter Plus Care (open-ended permanent supportive housing program for people with disabilities), New Horizons (permanent supportive housing to women and children, with specialized services for recovery from domestic abuse), and New Hope (permanent supportive housing for women living with chronic illness). Please see website for eligibility, referral, and requirement information.

N Street Village

1333 N Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 (202) 939-2076 www.nstreetvillage.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: N Street Village provides comprehensive, co-located supportive services and housing for women. Because many of the women they serve face multiple challenges – homelessness, poverty, mental illness, addiction, and chronic health problems — they take a holistic approach to helping each woman achieve her highest level of self-sufficiency. They also recognize the importance of community in the healing and recovery process, and they promote peer mentorship and peer leadership programs that help women feel connected and empowered. The community of N street Village offers several services:

Bethany Women's Center. A day center that provides basic services such as meals, clothing, showers, laundry facilities, recreation and case management for homeless women. Bethany is open 365 days a year.

Luther Place Night Shelter: The night shelter is located on the 4th floor of Luther Place and provides housing for up to 31 women while helping them set and achieves goals for moving out of homelessness. This is not an emergency shelter.

Program Housing: There are three different housing programs at NSV: Group Homes for longer-term supportive housing; Recovery Housing, which serves 21 women working to recover from addictions; and Transitional Housing for 21 women of a high level of independent living. Eden House is a 51-unit apartment complex that offers rental housing for low-income families.

Wellness Center. The Wellness Center provides health, mental health and holistic health services, including anger management, meditation, relaxation, aerobics, dance, a dental clinic, direct health and wellness consultation, yoga, HIV testing, and addiction services.

University Legal Services - Housing Counseling Program

220 I Street, NE Suite #130 Washington, DC 20002 (202) 547-4747 (202) 547-2083 (Fax) www.uls-dc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Information about home buying programs, budgeting and credit training, occupancy counseling, counseling for mortgage delinquency and default, counseling for Reverse Equity Mortgages, rental counseling, eviction counseling, and Single Family Residential Rehabilitation Program/Handicapped Accessibility Improvement Program (SFRRP/HAIP).

INDEPENDENT LIVING

DC Center for Independent Living (DCCIL)

1400 Florida Avenue, NE Suite 3 Washington, DC 20002 (202) 388-0033 www.dccil.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Information and referral, independent living skills training, peer counseling, individual and systems advocacy, and transition services.

Goodwill of Greater Washington

2200 South Dakota, Avenue, NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 636-4225 www.dcgoodwill.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Goodwill of Greater Washington transforms lives and communities through the power of education and employment. The organization runs several career centers, offers job training, and job fairs.

Lutheran Social Services of the National Capital Area (LSS/NCA)

4406 Georgia Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20011 (202) 723-3000 www.lssnca.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Lutheran Social Services provides adoption services, birth parent counseling, foster care, emergency services, refugee resettlement, legalization counseling, adolescent foster care, housing counseling, transitional housing for homeless families, and supportive independent living programs for individuals with mental illnesses.

Sasha Bruce Youthwork

741 8th Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 675-9340 – 24 hour hotline – (202) 547-7777 www.sashabruce.org.

<u>Services Provided</u>: Sasha Bruce Youthwork helps young people find safe homes, achieve and maintain good health, create and strengthen stable families, explore opportunities in education and careers, and become tomorrow's leaders.l

INTERPRETATION SERVICES

DC Office of Human Rights

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 570 North Washington, DC 20001 (202) 727-4559 ohr.dc.gov

Services Provided: The DC Office of Human Rights is an agency of the District of Columbia government that seeks to eradicate discrimination, increase equal opportunity, and protect human rights in the city. On April 21, 2004, the District of Columbia enacted a fundamental piece of civil rights legislation—the DC Language Access Act of 2004. The Act requires that covered agencies provide limited and non-English proficient (LEP/NEP) residents with greater access to and participation in their programs, services and activities. The DC Office of Human Rights (OHR) is designated to oversee and enforce the implementation of the law.

Korean Community Service Center of Greater Washington (KCSC)

7700 Little River Turnpike, Suite 406 Annandale, VA 22003 (703) 354-6345 ext. 109 www.kcscgw.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: KCSC provides social services to promote self-sufficiency, physical and mental wellbeing, provides a family enrichment program, counseling and case management services. They also provide immigration services, tax assistance, housing, employment services, a senior empowerment program, and a variety of education classes.

La Clínica del Pueblo, Interpreter Services

2831 15th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 464-0158 www.lcdp.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The mission of La Clínica del Pueblo is to provide culturally appropriate health services to persons in the Latino community regardless of their ability to pay. La Clínica provides medical interpretation in over eight languages on-site and for all medical facilities in the area to help break down the language barrier.

LEGAL SERVICES

Bar Association of DC – Advice and Referral Clinic

11001 K Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 (202) 737-4700 www.dcbar.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Advice and Referral Clinic provides pro bono referrals to the public about legal service organizations, law school clinics, and government agencies that may be available to provide low-cost legal assistance. Clients in need are matched with volunteer attorneys. It is held on the second Sunday of every month from 10 am to 12 pm at Bread for the City.

Catholic Charities, Immigration Legal Services

924 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 772-4352 www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

Services Provided: Provides legal services for immigration issues.

DC Law Students in Courts (DC LSIC)

Superior Court
District of Columbia, Building B, 4th Street, NW, Room 113
Washington, DC 20001
(202) 638-4798
www.dclawstudents.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides legal services for low-income DC residents for concerns like housing conditions, landlord-tenant disputes, Section 8/Housing Choice vouchers termination, as well as other civil and criminal issues.

Emergency Domestic Relations Project (EDRP)

500 Indiana Avenue, NW, Room 4235 Washington, DC 20001 (202) 393-6290 (202) 879-0152 (Fax) www.lawyers.justia.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: EDRP provides legal services for battered women through the Supreme Court of the District of Columbia.

The Jacob Burns Community Legal Clinics

2000 G Street, NW Washington, DC 20052 (202) 994-7463

http://www.law.gwu.edu/Academics/EL/clinics/Pages/Overview.aspx

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Jacob Burns Community Legal Clinics provide legal services regarding immigration, small business, domestic violence and family justice, appeals and post-conviction services, health and human rights, and vaccine injuries.

Juvenile Justice Clinic, at Georgetown University

111 F Street, NW Washington, DC 20001-2095 (202) 662-9590 www.law.georgetown.edu

<u>Services Provided</u>: This clinic primarily provides representation for juvenile delinquency cases.

Legal Aid Society of the District of Columbia

1331 H Street, NW Suite 350 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 628-1161 www.legalaiddc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Legal Aid provides legal assistance and representation to clients in the areas of housing, domestic violence/family, public benefits, and consumer law. Additionally,

Asian American Advancing and Justice (AAJAC)

1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 1200 Washington, DC 20036-4003 (202) 296-2300 http://www.advancingjustice.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Advances and defends civil rights for Asian Americans through advocacy, capacity building, community organizing, litigation, leadership development, legal services, public policy, and research.

Public Defender Service

633 Indiana Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20004 (202) 628-1200 www.pdsdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Public Defender Service for the District of Columbia (PDS) provides and promotes quality legal representation to adults and children facing a loss of liberty in the District of Columbia.

Quality Trust for Individuals with Disabilities

4301 Connecticut Avenue, NW Suite 310 Washington, DC 20008 (202) 448-1450 www.dcqualitytrust.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Legal advice, counseling and referrals to people with developmental disabilities on a wide range of issues including Social Security, Medicaid, guardianship, wills, powers of attorney, abuse and neglect, and other matters.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Affordable Behavioral Consultants, Inc.

1400 Mercantile Lane, Suite 206 Largo, Maryland 20774 (301) 386-7722 http://www.abccares.net/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides community education and awareness, therapeutic mentoring and advocacy, psychotherapy and counseling, crisis intervention, critical incident stress management, domestic violence counseling, anger management, substance abuse counseling, educational/vocational counseling, and diagnostic evaluations.

American Association of Suicidology (AAS)

5221 Wisconsin Ave., NW Washington, DC 20015 (202) 237-2280 http://www.suicidology.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The AAS promotes research, publicizes information regarding suicide, and provides trainings.

American Psychiatric Association

Division of Public Affairs 1400 K Street, NW, Suite 501 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 1-888-357-7924 http://www.psychiatry.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: This association provides information and referrals for mental and emotional health.

Behavioral Health Services

1001 Lawrence Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 635-5900 www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Behavioral Health Services provides help for adults living with mental illness that includes post-secondary education, finding and securing employment, managing medication and providing ongoing case management services.

CHAMPS (Children and Adolescent Mobile Psychiatric Service)

1001 Lawrence Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 Crisis Hotline: (202) 481-1450 Access Helpline: (202) 561-7000 Hours 7 Days a Week, 24 Hours www.catholiccharitiesdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Mobile emergency service for families and children experiencing an emotional or mental health crisis provided at no cost. Designed to help children manage extreme emotional behaviors.

Community Connections

801 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 546-1512 www.communityconnectionsdc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides comprehensive mental health services for youth, men, and women in the District of Columbia.

Contemporary Family Services

3300 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 735-0761 http://contemporaryservices.net/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Contemporary Family Services provides community-based support, counseling, and psychotherapy services to individuals or groups, as well as supported employment (coaching, placement, etc.), community support, youth services, school-based mental health services, and programs for persons with intellectual or developmental disabilities.

Family Matters of Greater Washington

1509 16th Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20036 202) 289-1510 http://www.familymattersdc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Family Matters provides children, youth, families and seniors with therapeutic and traditional foster care, youth development programs, mental health/counseling services, and activities for seniors.

First Home Care Corporation

1012 14th Street, NW, Suite 1000 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 737-2554 www.firsthomecare.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: First Home Care provides therapeutic foster care, adoption services, an integrated continuum of community based services (skill building, day treatment, outpatient), and works with the Action Alliance for Suicide Prevention.

Hillcrest Children's Center Outpatient Psychiatric Care

915 Rhode Island Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 232-6100 www.hillcrest-dc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Center offers individual, group and family counseling services to children, adolescents and their families.

Inner City Family Services

2307 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20020 (202) 525-4855 http://www.innercityfamilyservices.com/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Individual counseling, family counseling and training, community support, crisis intervention, diagnostic assessments, psychological evaluation, behavioral aides, community transition, and medication management.

Integrated Behavioral Services Group

2041 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave., SE, Suite 201 Washington, DC 20032 (202) 610-1444 http://www.ibsginc.com/index.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Individual therapy, family therapy, couples counseling, group therapy, clinical needs assessments, and children's rehabilitation programs.

Latin American Youth Center (LAYC)

1419 Columbia Road, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 319-2225 www.layc-dc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: LAYC provides educational programs, community wellness services, social services, workforce investment programs, art/media programs, and advocacy to Latino youth from a variety of backgrounds in a multi-lingual, culturally sensitive setting.

Life Enhancement Services

1818 New York Ave., NE, Suite 115 Washington, DC 20002 (202) 269-2401 http://www.lifeenhancementservices.org/dc/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Life Enhancement Services provides intensive behavioral health services to children and adolescents (case management, outpatient therapy, crisis intervention, behavior modification, intensive family support, family/group/individual counseling, advocacy, and mentoring).

Life Stride

3005 Bladensburg Road, NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 635-2320

<u>Services Provided</u>: Life Stride provides mental health, case management and substance abuse counseling for adults.

MBI

4017 Minnesota Ave., NE Washington, DC 20019 (202) 388-9202 http://www.mbihealthservices.com/general/index.php <u>Services Provided</u>: Medication management, diagnostic & comprehensive clinical assessments, behavioral health screenings, therapy (individual, group, family), community support, case management, and treatment plan development for children and adolescents.

McClendon Center

1338 North Capitol Street, NW Washington, DC 20002 (202) 745-0073 (202) 737-6191 http://www.mcclendoncenter.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The McClendon Center provides mental health counseling, medication management, and a day program for adults.

MD/DC Family Resource

903 Brightseat Road Landover, MD 20785 (301) 333-2980 www.mfrinconline.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: MD/DC Family Resource provides mental health outpatient counseling and a psychiatric rehabilitation program to children (6 years of age and up) and adults.

Neighbors Consejo

3118 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20010 www.neighborsconsejo.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Neighbors Consejo provides mental health counseling to adults over 21 years of age.

PSI

770 M Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 547-3870 Toll-free: (877) 571-8170 www.psiservicesinc.net

<u>Services Provided</u>: PSI Services, Inc. is a health and human services agency that provides services for children, youth and adults regarding mental health, developmental disabilities, and abuse/neglect.

The Imago Center - Family and Child Therapy Center

7003 Piney Branch Road, NW Washington, DC 20012 (202) 670-5065 www.imagocenterdc.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Imago Center provides family, child, group and couples therapy for mental, family and emotional health.

Youth Villages

2020 14th St. N #310

Arlington, VA 22201 (703) 516-6940 www.youthvillages.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Youth Villages provides intensive in-home therapeutic services to families in the metro area.

PREGNANCY AND FAMILY PLANNING

The Capital Hill Pregnancy Center

713 Maryland Avenue NE Washington, DC 20002 (202)546-1018 or 1(800) 395-HELP www.capitolhillpregnancycenter.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Capitol Hill Pregnancy Center offers free pregnancy testing, counseling, mentoring, childbirth classes, and parenting classes.

Hillcrest Clinic

5602 Baltimore National Pike, Suite 600 Baltimore, MD 21228 (202) 232-6100 http://www.hillcrestclinic.com/index.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Hillcrest Clinic's mission is to provide comprehensive gynecological services at an affordable cost. The medical, nursing, counseling and lab staff specializes in assisting women facing unplanned pregnancies.

Mary's Center for Maternal and Child Care, Inc.

3912 Georgia Avenue NW 2333 Ontario Road, NW Washington, DC 20011 Washington, DC 20009

(202) 483-8196

www.maryscenter.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: Mary's Center offers a comprehensive, integrated set of health care, education, and social services to help individuals and families achieve physical and mental health and overcome the life challenges they face. Services include: adolescent care, adult care, dental care, prenatal care, pediatric care, senior care, social services (after school, domestic violence, family support), mental health services, and education services.

Planned Parenthood of Metropolitan Washington (PPMW)

1108 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 (202) 347-8500

http://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-metropolitan-washington-dc

<u>Services Provided</u>: PPMW has provided high-quality, affordable healthcare to women, men, and teens in the Metropolitan Washington DC area for more than 70 years.

SENIOR CITIZENS SERVICES

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

601 E Street, NW, Suite A1-200 Washington, DC 20049 (202)434-7700 http://states.aarp.org/region/washington-dc/

<u>Services Provided</u>: AARP provides support to its members by influencing various companies to offer affordable and quality products that can aid them such as: car rental discounts, health insurance, home and auto insurance, travel packages, credit card, pharmacy services and discount, alternative health services, legal support, and long-term care insurances.

Carroll Manor (located at Providence Hospital)

1150 Varnum Street, NE Washington, DC 20017 (202) 854-7000 (main hospital phone) http://www.provhosp.org/locations/carroll-manor/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Carroll Manor is a state-of-the-art skilled nursing center that provides short-term and long-term medical, nursing, and rehabilitation services.

Center Care Day Treatment Program, Washington Center for Aging Services

2601 18th Street, NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 541-6150

http://www.agingcare.com/local/Center-Care-Day-Treatment-Program-Washington-Adult-Day-Care-DC

<u>Services Provided</u>: Center Care Day Treatment Program is an adult day care center that provides respite services. The day programs include: social activities, meals and general elderly supervision.

Friendship Terrace Retirement Community

4201 Butterworth Place, NW Washington, DC 20016 (202) 244-7400 www.friendshipterrace.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Friendship Terrace Retirement Community provides safe and affordable apartment living for independent seniors. Amenities include: nutritious meals, a library, computers with Internet access, a rooftop deck with a panoramic view, a game room, laundry room, dry cleaning, prescription pick-up, weekday shuttle service, and a greenhouse.

SHELTERS AND HOMELESSNESS

Calvary Women Services

1217 Good Hope Road, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 678-2341 www.calvaryservices.org <u>Services Provided</u>: Calvary provides educational programs, employment opportunities, personal support from case managers, mental health services, and addiction recovery support.

Coalition for the Homeless

1234 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Suite C – 1015 Washington, DC 20005 (202) 347-8870 http://www.dccfh.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Coalition for the Homeless provides transitional housing, support services and emergency shelter for homeless men, women, veterans, children and families; assistance with employment and financial management; and substance abuse assistance.

Friendship Place

4713 Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20016 (202) 364-1419 http://friendshipplace.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Friendship Place offers an outreach program, health and social services, housing assistance, job placement, veterans support, medical and psychiatric assistance, and a comprehensive youth services program.

Community for Creative Non-Violence (CCNV)

425 Second Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 393-1909 www.theccnv.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: The CCNV's mission is to ensure that the rights of the homeless and poor are not infringed upon, and that every person has access to life's basic essentials – food, shelter, clothing and medical care.

Emery Work Bed Program (men only)

1725 Lincoln Road, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 635-1041

http://www.dccfh.org/programs/housing/emery-work-bed-program-ewbp

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Emery Work Bed Program is a program designed exclusively for homeless men who are employed or in job training. The typical emergency shelter program operates from 7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.

Georgetown Ministry Center

1041Wisconsin Avenue, NW Washington, DC 20007 (202) 338-8301 www.gmcgt.org

Hours: Drop-in Center: 10:00am to 2:00pm Everyday by Appointment: 10:00am to 6:00pm <u>Services Provided</u>: Operates a winter shelter that provides a safe haven from the streets, a drop-in clubhouse, outreach, and medical services for those in the shelter, clubhouse, or on the streets.

House of Ruth

5 Thomas Circle, NW Washington, DC 20005-4253 (202) 667-7001 http://www.houseofruth.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: House of Ruth provides housing and supportive services to 109 women at five residential programs located in Washington, DC. All were homeless and nearly all are survivors of domestic violence. House of Ruth also manages five homes oriented to support the needs of families; all of these homes offer a variety of services to facilitate and accelerate the healing process from domestic violence. Kidspace, another program at House of Ruth, is a child development center for 76 children ages six weeks through five years old. The children are from families that are homeless and living at House of Ruth or other transitional programs/shelters in the District of Columbia.

Ionia R. Whipper Home (IWH)

2000 Channing Street, NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 269-0347 www.whipperhome.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: IWH provides a comprehensive, residential program that uses a holistic approach for treating abused girls ages 12 through 21, involving therapy, educational and vocational counseling, and life skills training.

La Casa Shelter (men only)

1436 Irving Street, NW Washington, DC 20010 (202) 673-3592

http://www.dccfh.org/programs/housing/la-casa-transitional-rehabilitation-program-trp

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides transitional housing to English and Spanish-speaking homeless men to help them achieve self-sufficiency. The program is capable of serving up to 40 men ages 18 or older. Open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Offer bilingual staff, case management, employment assistance, GED preparation, housing placement assistance, life skills training, referral for assistance with immigration issues, and substance abuse counseling.

Leland Place

1620 North Capital Street, NW Washington, DC 20002 (202) 483-0831 http://some.org/addiction-recovery/

<u>Services Provided</u>: This program offers a structured transitional housing environment to help homeless men struggling with addiction find full-time employment and housing.

Mount Carmel House

471 G Place, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 289-6315 http://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/page.aspx?pid=365

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Mount Carmel House is a transitional housing program that provides housing, intensive case management and wrap-around supports to homeless women.

My Sister's Place

P.O. Box 29596
Washington, DC 20017
(202) 529-5261 Main Office
(202) 529-5991 24-Hour Confidential Crisis Hotline
http://www.mysistersplacedc.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: My Sister's Place, Inc. is a non-profit agency exclusively serving battered women and their children. Their programs consist of emergency shelter and transitional housing, as well as community outreach, and RISE (Reaching Independence through Survivor Empowerment).

New Endeavors by Women

611 N Street, NW Washington, DC 20001 (202) 682-5825 www.nebw.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: New Endeavors has several programs: New Transitions (24-month transitional housing program for women, with case management), New Generations (24-month family reunification transitional housing program for mothers and children), Shelter Plus Care (open-ended permanent supportive housing program for people with disabilities), New Horizons (permanent supportive housing to women and children, with specialized services for recovery from domestic abuse), and New Hope (permanent supportive housing for women living with chronic illness). Please see website for eligibility, referral, and requirement information.

N Street Village

1333 N Street, NW Washington, DC 20005 (202) 939-2076 www.nstreetvillage.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: N Street Village provides comprehensive, co-located supportive services and housing for women. Because many of the women they serve face multiple challenges – homelessness, poverty, mental illness, addiction, and chronic health problems — they take a holistic approach to helping each woman achieve her highest level of self-sufficiency. They also recognize the importance of community in the healing and recovery process, and they promote peer mentorship and peer leadership programs that help women feel connected and empowered. The community of N street Village offers several services:

Bethany Women's Center. A day center that provides basic services such as meals, clothing, showers, laundry facilities, recreation and case management for homeless women. Bethany is open 365 days a year.

Luther Place Night Shelter: The night shelter is located on the 4th floor of Luther Place and provides housing for up to 31 women while helping them set and achieves goals for moving out of homelessness. This is not an emergency shelter.

Program Housing: There are three different housing programs at NSV: Group Homes for longer-term supportive housing; Recovery Housing, which serves 21 women working to recover from addictions; and Transitional Housing for 21 women of a high level of independent living. Eden House is a 51-unit apartment complex that offers rental housing for low-income families.

Wellness Center. The Wellness Center provides health, mental health and holistic health services, including anger management, meditation, relaxation, aerobics, dance, a dental clinic, direct health and wellness consultation, yoga, HIV testing, and addiction services.

Sasha Bruce Youthwork

741 8th Street, SE Washington, DC 20003 (202) 675-9340 – 24 hour hotline – (202) 547-7777 www.sashabruce.org.

<u>Services Provided</u>: Sasha Bruce Youthwork helps young people find safe homes, achieve and maintain good health, create and strengthen stable families, explore opportunities in education and careers, and become tomorrow's leaders.

Shelter Hotline

Washington, DC (800) 535-7252

<u>Services Provided</u>: Available 24 hours a day. Provided by DC Department of Human Serivces.

Virginia Williams Family Resources Center

920 Rhode Island Avenue NE Washington, DC 20018 (202) 526-0017

http://www.dccfh.org/programs/housing/virginia-williams-family-resource-center

<u>Services Provided</u>: The Virginia Williams Family Resource Center is the central resource center for homeless families with minor and/or dependent children that are experiencing housing instability in the District. Offers case coordination, assistance and referrals to supportive services, life skills coaching, employment assistance, job training and client referrals, and access to public benefits.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT FACILITIES

Concerned Citizens on Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Inc. (CCADA)

3117 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20032 (202) 563-3209 http://interventionamerica.org/listing.cfm?Drug Rehab ID=2409

<u>Services Provided</u>: Outpatient counseling services to people who need assistance with alcohol and/or drug abuse.

DC Department of Behavioral Health (DBH), Office of Prevention Services

1300 First Street, NE, 2nd Floor Washington, DC 20002 (202) 727-8857 http://dbh.dc.gov/service/prevention-services

<u>Services Provided</u>: Maintains the Prevention Resource Clearinghouse that provides educational materials and information relevant to maintaining healthy living free of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs. They also provide training and technical assistance for youth, families, schools and communities in the use of evidence-based strategies and best prevention practices to reduce alcohol, tobacco and other drug abuse. DBH funds and monitors substance abuse prevention grants and contracts.

Harbor Lights

2100 New York Avenue NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 269-6333 http://virginiasalvationarmy.org/ncac/locations/sherman-ave-nw-dc/

<u>Services Provided</u>: The 136-bed Harbor Light Center provides a comprehensive, six-month residential treatment program for people struggling with drug and alcohol addiction. Clients are primarily homeless, with limited or no access to other treatment programs. Educational assistance along with classes, such as relapse prevention and anger management, prepare graduates for independence and meaningful employment.

RAP (Regional Addiction Prevention), Inc.

1949 4th Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 462-7500 www.rapinc.org

<u>Services Provided</u>: RAP offers residential treatment that is centered on cultural values and supports the development of the whole person—body, mind, and spirit. Services include substance abuse treatment, nutritional counseling, primary medical care, emergency housing, and case management for HIV-positive consumers.

Samaritan Inn

2523 14th Street, NW Washington, DC 20009 (202) 667-8831

http://www.samaritaninns.org/our-programs/adult-treatment-program/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Samaritan Inns' Adult Treatment Program serves men and women, ages 18 to 65 years, desiring freedom from a life of homelessness and addictions. The first phase of the program is a highly structured, 28-day residential program where individuals receive

psychoeducation and confront addictive behaviors, learn the 12-step Alcoholics/Narcotics Anonymous principles, rebuild physical health and benefit from counseling services.

Sisters Empowering Sisters at Community Connections

801 Pennsylvania Avenue SE, 4th Floor Washington, DC 20003 (202) 608-4775

http://communityconnectionsdc.org/web/page/699/interior.html

<u>Services Provided</u>: Sisters Empowering Sisters is a peer-led women's center that provides a respectful, nurturing environment for women, 18 years or older, in recovery from substance abuse, mental health issues, and trauma.

SUPPORT GROUPS

Depression Bipolar Support Alliance, National Capitol Area (DBSANCA)

Foundry United Methodist Church, 1500 16th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 (301) 279-0831 http://dbsanca.org/

<u>Services Provided</u>: Depression Bipolar Support Alliance sponsors a weekly support group meeting on Thursdays, 7:00pm-8:45pm in the parlor. In addition, they operate a training program, outpatient day treatment programs, and provide resources.

Male Caregivers Advocacy Support Group (MCAS)

2124 Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave, SE Washington, DC 20020 (202) 721-7172 http://www.hscsn-net.org/node/30

<u>Services Provided</u>: MCAS is a program created by Health Services for Children With Special Needs, Inc. (HSCSN) in order to provide outreach, training opportunities and empowerment to male caregivers of children, youth, and young adults with special needs.

Parents Advocacy Leaders Group (PALS)

http://www.hscsn-net.org/node/31

PALS meetings are held every third Saturday of each month. The meetings are held at The HSC Pediatric Center 1731 Bunker Hill Rd, NE Washington, DC 20017; 10am-3pm; Breakfast, lunch and child care are provided. Transportation is provided to HSCSN member families only.

<u>Services Provided</u>: PALS is a community-based peer support program designed to provide advocacy, training, peer support, and mentoring to parents of children with special needs.

TRANSPORTATION

Metro/Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority/Reduced Fares Disability ID Card

600 Fifth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001-2651 (202) 962-1245 http://www.wmata.com/accessibility/metroaccess eligibility.cfm

<u>Services Provided</u>: WMATA provides a reduced fare for individuals with disabilities that significantly limit their ability to use mass transportation. An application will be mailed upon request. The application must be returned in person to the Metro ID Card Office (listed above) Monday through Friday, 7:30 AM to 3:30 PM.

UTILITIES

DC Energy Assistance and Weatherization

1200 First Street NE Washington, DC 20002 (202) 535-2600 http://ddoe.dc.gov/service/energy-assistance-and-weatherization

<u>Services Provided</u>: Provides informational energy resources, assistance with utility, home energy auditing, discounts on utility bills for low-income residents, and a weatherization assistance program.

DC Water & Sewer Authority

5000 Overlook Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20032 (202) 787-2000 http://www.dcwater.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: DC Water distributes drinking water and collects and treats wastewater for more than 600,000 residential, commercial and governmental customers in the District of Columbia.

PEPCO (Potomac Electric Power Company)

701 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20068 (202) 872-3432 (life-threatening emergencies); (202) 872-2369 (hearing impaired) 1-877-737-2662 (Report an outage) www.pepco.com

<u>Services Provided</u>: Pepco, a subsidiary of Pepco Holdings, Inc. (PHI), electric services to more than 801,000 customers throughout the District of Columbia.